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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

0 oS REGION iV

345 COURTLAND STREET. N.E.
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30365

June 7, 1995

4WD-FFB

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Katherine Landman
Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division
Naval Facilities Engineering Command
Code 1823
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287

SUBJ: MCB Camp Lejeune
Draft Treatability Work Plan
Operable Unit No. 14 - Site 69
Dear Ms. Landman:
The enclosed comments were just recently received from the
"Laboratory Evaluation & Quality Assurance Section" located in

the Athens laboratory. The comments appear to be minor and can
be corrected in the next submission.

If you have any questions or comments, please call me at
(404) 347-3016 or voice mail, (404) 347-3555, x-6459.

Sincerely,

e B Fmax]

Gena D. Townsend
Senlor Project Manager

Enclosure

cc: Patrick Waters, NCDEHNR
Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune

Printed on Recycled Paper



Comments

Section 6, Table 6-1

a'

In order to be complete, the table should include the
extraction/preparation methods used in analysis of the
samples.

The table should reference the source of the analytical
methods. 1In addition, periodic revisions are made to
SW-846. If a particular method has been revised, the
updated version should be used. The reference should
indicate from which edition or revision the methods are
taken.

Section 6.1.2.3 - Region IV policy is not to filter water
samples for inorganics (metals) analyses. If results for
filtered samples are desired, these must be in addition to
unfiltered.

Sections 7.2.1, 7.3.2 and 7.3.3 - Quality control samples
should be subject to the same chemical preservation as used
for the associated samples. That is, trip blanks should be
preserved with 1:1 HCl, and equipment and field blanks
should be preserved with HNO,.



